## CITY OF WATERLOO COMMON COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES: June 4, 2020

Digital audio files are archived with these written minutes additionally serving as the official record.

- CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL. Mayor Quimby called the meeting available to
  participants remotely or in-person to order at 7:06 p.m. Alderpersons present: Schoenwetter, Rhynes, Kuhl,
  Griffin, Thomas, Stinnett and Petts. Absent: none. Others attending either remotely or in-person: Amanda
  Herbst; Amber Gerber with the Courier; Police Chief Denis Sorenson; WLOO videographers and
  Clerk/Treasurer Hansen. The pledge of allegiance was recited.
- 2. MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: May 21, 2020. MOTION: Moved by Kuhl, seconded by Schoenwetter to approve the minutes. VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.
- 3. CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT. None.
- 4. MEETING SUMMARIES. Noted
  - a. 05/26/20 Plan Commission
  - b. 06/04/20 Public Safety & Health Committee
  - c. 06/04/20 Public Works & Property Committee
- 5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
  - a. Resolution #2020-26 Authorizing A 2020 Expenditure And Agreeing To Enter Into A Multi-Year Website Product And Service Agreement Applying General Fund Contingency Dollars. MOTION: Moved by Kuhl, seconded by Rhynes to approve the resolution. ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Schoenwetter, Rhynes, Kuhl, Griffin, Thomas, Stinnett and Petts. Noes: none. Motion carried.
- 6. RECOMMENDATION OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS
  - a. Plan Commission
    - Certified Survey Map, 333 Portland Road, Parker Dow Land Acquisition. MOTION: Moved by Thomas, seconded by Petts to approve the map with the condition that the City Engineer signs-off on a final map. ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Schoenwetter, Rhynes, Kuhl, Thomas, Stinnett and Petts. Noes: none with Griffin abstaining. Motion carried.
    - ii. Certified Survey Map, 203 East Madison Street, City of Waterloo Land Acquisitions. MOTION: Moved by Petts, seconded by Griffin to approve the map with the condition that the City Engineer signs-off on a final map. ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Schoenwetter, Rhynes, Kuhl, Griffin, Thomas, Stinnett and Petts. Noes: none. Motion carried.
    - iii. Ordinance #2020-04 Revising The Special Assessment Ordinance. MOTION: Moved by Schoenwetter, seconded by Petts to table consideration until the next meeting. VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.
- 7. NEW BUSINESS. MOTION: Moved by Thomas, seconded by Griffin to approve items 7a, 7b & 7c as presented. VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.
  - a. Class A & B Beer, Liquor & Cider License Applications For The License Period 7/1/2020 6/30/2021
  - b. Cigarette License Applications For the License Period 7/1/2020 6/30/2021
  - c. Annual Mobile Home Park Licenses For The License Period 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 (2)
  - d. Resolution #2020-27 City of Waterloo Local Roads Improvement Grant and Cleveland Street Pedestrian and Bicycle Facilities. MOTION: Moved by Kuhl, seconded by Schoenwetter to approve the resolution. VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.
- 8. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS. # The Mayor called for an end to debris dumping in Firemen's Park. #The Mayor announce the city is providing email accounts for all Alders. #Petts asked the Mayor and City Council to review and accept former President Obama's pledge for officials to: review police use of force policies; engage community members; report findings and reform police community use of force policies. # Schoenwetter asked that the community be further informed of the bulk item pick-up procedure.
- 9. ADJOURNMENT. Moved by Petts, seconded by others to adjourn. Motion carried. Approximate time: 7:35 p.m.

Mo Hansu

Mo Hansen, Clerk/Treasurer

Page 1 of 1

https://waterloowi.sharepoint.com/sites/fileshares/data/COMMON/AGENDAS\_MINUTES/2020/COUNCIL-1st and 3rd Thur/2020-06-04Council/2020-06-04Council/Minutes.docx 6/5/2020 12:09 PM